
1

Sri Widodo

From: Sri Widodo
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 7:37 AM
To: Aldino Surya Kamal
Subject: FW: Seat Confirmation Letter CX38 Transmission Rebuild Training on 25 - 27 February 2019 at TU BSD
Attachments: Aldino S. Kamal.pdf

Mas Dino, 
 
Silahkan join / attend di sesi training berikut dan create TCAR sesuai link pada seat confirmation letter. 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
Best Regards,  
 
 
Sri Widodo  
Training Center  
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama  
Jalan Raya Narogong Km. 19  Cileungsi  
Bogor, 16820, Jawa Barat, Indonesia 
Tel. +62 21 8233361 Ext. 110  • Mobile: +62 811 1544 065 
sri.widodo@trakindo.co.id  
www.trakindo.co.id  
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 
A member of  Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 
From: Training Support <training.support@trakindo.co.id>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 5:59 PM 
To: Aang Yarmawanto <Aang.Yarmawanto@trakindo.co.id>; Ahmad Adnan <Ahmad.Adnan@trakindo.co.id>; Ahmad Shibyantoro <ahmad.shibyantoro@trakindo.co.id>; 
Aldino Surya Kamal <aldino.kamal@trakindo.co.id>; Arifian Eko Haribuwono <Arifian.E.Haribuwono@trakindo.co.id>; Dedy Bukori <dedy.bukori@trakindo.co.id>; Juwari 
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Pranoto <Juwari.Pranoto@trakindo.co.id>; Sarjiono <sarjiono@trakindo.co.id>; Yenni Yohanes <yenni.yohanes@trakindo.co.id>; Agus Hermanto 
<agus.hermanto@trakindo.co.id>; Trinova Trinova <trinova@trakindo.co.id>; Febry Yani Syukur <febry.syukur@trakindo.co.id>; Budi Setiawan 
<budi.setiawan@trakindo.co.id>; Nissa Fatharani Kautsar <nissa.kautsar@trakindo.co.id>; Vera N Joesoef <vera.joesoef@trakindo.co.id>; Mega Slino 
<mega.slino@trakindo.co.id>; Masduki Husni <masduki.husni@trakindo.co.id>; Suriani <suriani@trakindo.co.id>; David Herbert Napitupulu 
<david.napitupulu@trakindo.co.id>; Djati Waloejo <dwaloejo@trakindo.co.id>; Sri Widodo <sri.widodo@trakindo.co.id>; Stevanus Parulian 
<stevanus.parulian@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Subhan Anwar <muhammad.anwar@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Gusnawan Adi Putra <gusnawan.putra@trakindo.co.id>; Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>; Bibin Dwijo Sugito <bibin.sugito@trakindo.co.id>; Iwan Pramono 
<iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id>; Asep Koswara <akoswara@trakindo.co.id>; Diah Tri Yulianti <diah.yulianti@trakindo.co.id>; Wahid Abdurakhman 
<wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id>; Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>; Triwantoro <triwantoro@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: Seat Confirmation Letter CX38 Transmission Rebuild Training on 25 ‐ 27 February 2019 at TU BSD 
 
Dear all, 
 
Herewith we inform the seat confirmation letter for your team members to attend training : 
 
CX38 Transmission Rebuild Training on 25 - 27 February 2019  
 
Will be conducted  at PT Trakindo Utama BSD Branch 
 
Should you need further information please don't hesitate to contact us      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
Thank you for your support 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Nurul Lita Anastina 
Learning & Talent Development Department 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Training Center 
Jl. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia 
Telp. +62 21 823 3361 Ext. 3680
training.support@trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Facebook & Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 


